Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:09 AM

To: Wes Tripp <wtripp@ncbels.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

Thanks Wes.

| do not anticipate any issues with these rules but obviously the Commissioners may see something which | did
not.

Bill

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Wes Tripp <wtripp@ncbels.org>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Bill,
I will attend Thursday’s meeting via WebEx in case there are any questions from the commissioners. |
have a flight from RDU at 11:15 that morning, but given how quickly RRC usually goes through its agenda,

there should be plenty of time.

—Wes
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S. Wesley Tripp Il

Board Counsel
North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors

wtripp@ncbels.org
Office: (919) 791-2000 Ext. 111
Mobile: (919) 906-9518



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:46 AM

To: Wes Tripp

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

You would be surprised at the number of times rule makers would fail to do what you have done under similar
circumstances. Thankyou for being proactive.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:42 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you, William. | was hoping this one would sail through after our work on its engineering counterpart
this past month.

—Wes
i,.;:;mg}‘g;(\)\;,m S. Wesley Tripp Il
S @”/o/;h,, Board Counsel
5y Y/ . . .
g§ 1 o %’g North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors
>
72 /s’ wtripp@ncbels.org
"X L2 Office: (919) 791-2000 Ext. 111
Qeri 12,7187 V.2 .
W+ %  Mobile: (919) 906-9518

ANRE

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 10:26 AM



To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Wes Tripp <wtripp@ncbels.org>, Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 21 NCAC 56 .0602 (April) Engineers and Surveyors

[EXTERNAL]
Good morning,

Itis my present intention to recommend approval of the above captioned rule as filed at the April RRC
meeting. Shout out to Wes Smith.

As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

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



